
 

 

Engineering Faculty Document No.:  
42-25 

September 13, 2024   
 

TO:    The Engineering Faculty 

FROM:   The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering 

RE:   Requisite Changes to 4 MSPE graduate courses 

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following requisite 
changes to four a graduate courses.  This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with 
a recommendation for approval.   

Expiration of MPE 59700 Selected Topics in Motorsports Engineering 

Expiration of MSPE 59800 Motorsports Engineering Projects 

Expiration of MSPE 59900 Motorsports Advanced Internship 

Expiration of MSPE 69800 Research MS Thesis 
RATIONALE: 

These courses were converted from the IUPUI MSTE prefix with the IUPUI transition, but ME will 
not offer a MSPE degree program and will be releasing our coursework under the ME prefix.   We 
currently have ME course numbers already in place for all the above and need to expire the MSPE 
numbers which have never been used and will not be used in the future. 

 

 

Head/Director of the School of Mechanical Engineering 
 

Link to Curriculog entry: 

MSPE 59700 Expiration Proposal: https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:29211/form 

MSPE 59800 Expiration Proposal:  https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:29212/form 

MSPE 59900 Expiration Proposal:  https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:29213/form 

MSPE 69800 Expiration Proposal:  https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:29214/form 

https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:29212/form
https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:29213/form

